Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: zixuan@tanchinhoe.com.sg

Sent: Wednesday, 3 February 2021 10:27 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: ellice@tanchinhoe.com.sg; riaz@justice.com.sg

Subject: FW: MC/MC 18789/2018 Accident Involving PC 3087A and PC 2925M on 16
December 2017 (Riaz: WAN.512638J(A) ; TCH" RT/EK/15/2019/2x)

Attachments: 15.2019 CHARTERED AUTO ASSESSORS REPORT.pdf; 15.2019 FORMTEAM.pdf;

15.2019 PC 2925M GIA.pdf; 15.2019 FINAL BILL.pdf

Dear Sirs
1. We refer to the telephone conversation between your Miss Celine and our Miss Zi Xuan of even date.
2. Please find the below and the enclosures for your necessary action.

Lau Zi Xuan, Litigation Secretary
Tan Chin Hoe & Co

24 Raffles Place

#24-01 Clifford Centre

Singapore 048621

Tel: 65382687

Fax: 65380287

Email: zixuan@tanchinhoe.com.sg

This email is for the intended recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email and its
attachment(s) from your computer immediately.

From: zixuan@tanchinhoe.com.sg <zixuan@tanchinhoe.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 November 2020 3:07 PM

To: 'claims@lkkauto.com' <claims@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'ellice@tanchinhoe.com.sg' <ellice@tanchinhoe.com.sg>; 'Sherlyn' <riaz@justice.com.sg>
Subject: MC/MC 18789/2018 Accident Involving PC 3087A and PC 2925M on 16 December 2017 (Riaz:
WAN.512638J(A) ; TCH" RT/EK/15/2019/2x)

Dear Sirs,

We act for NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Limited, the insurers of motor vehicle PC 3087A in respect of a
property damage claim by the owner of vehicle number PC 2925M (“the Plaintiff”) represented by Riaz LLC.

The Court has appointed Mr Ang Bryan Tani as the Single Joint Expert (“SJE”).
Pleas therefore proceed to conduct a re-inspection of the Plaintiff’s vehicle and let us have the SJE report soonest.
Aside to the Plaintiff’s solicitors, please let us know when your client’s vehicle can be presented for the said
inspection.
We attach the following for your attention:-

a. A copy of the survey report of motor vehicle number of PC 2925M from Chartered Auto Assessors;

(please see link for the photographs : https://drive.google.com/file/d/1kyAprIxTsKsnjKMa6PRyJ5Ty-
sYBHNnu8/view?usp=sharing )




b. A copy of the survey report of motor vehicle number of PC 2925M from FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd;
c. A copy of the accident statements of motor vehicles PC 2925M and PC 3087A; and

(please see link for PC 3087A’s GIA : https://drive.google.com/file/d/1simmBKH30QLEQ P-
IztjPTpFkgCHsQMN/view?usp=sharing )
d. A copy of Repair bill from Precise Auto Service of motor vehicle PC 2925M.

Lau Zi Xuan, Litigation Secretary

(For and on behalf of Miss Ellice Kuah)
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



